
gotx. August, 101 .

“3a0ffieca or IheBcàniaian Patriotic 'fond,
Drummond Building» Montreal.

Dr -ir riiisg Reid:-
Ï hare Ugt received yo-ur letter of Aagust- Zbth. rath

reference to the library of the late -r. John Heade.

I have seen no reference to ~r. Reads s library m 

Kr. Goo id's papers. I will ask Kr. ’rands -sLennan, w>,o is 

on the Library Co.mittee If he will look through k,. Made's 

library as yon suggest. -r. -O'sr.-.nn. however, Is out of town 

at present, but dll he hack about September 10th. 1 hope V !e

will not he too late.
With best wishes, ^ re lain

Yours very sincerely

Acting Principal.


